NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Adminiw\

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: January 11, 2023
SUBJECT: FY23 School Graduation Ceremonies Memo No: SB23-102

(Discussion Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.1 Communication: Advance  on-going  2-way  communication, participation  and
interaction within the school and between the school and community, building the bridge of trust.

Issue Summary:

The following is a schedule of graduation ceremonies throughout the North Slope. Attendees are
encouraged to check with the school before a specific ceremony as dates and times may have
changed. The location of the graduations are at the schools unless otherwise specified.

2023 NORTH SLOPE GRADUATION/PROMOTION DATES AND TIMES

Board Members .
School: PP ——— Date: Time:

Alak School David Vadiveloo Friday, May 5, 2023 6:00 PM
Barrow High School David Vadiveloo Saturday, May 13, 2023 1:00 PM
Hopson Middle School David Vadiveloo Tuesday, May 16, 2023 6:00 PM
Kali School David Vadiveloo Friday, May 12, 2023 6:00 PM

Kiita Learning Community David Vadiveloo Thursday, May 11,2023 (chiggg)
Meade River School Saturday, May 13, 2023 5:00 PM
Nunamiut School David Vadiveloo Wednesday, May 18, 2023 6:00 PM
Tikigaq School Thursday, May 4, 2023 _:00 PM
Nuiqsut Trapper School Thursday, May 11, 2023 7:00 PM
Harold Kaveolook School Friday, May 12, 2023 GEUEM

City of Kaktovik



